City of Uniontown

From: Kansas Municipal Utilities <kmu@kmunet.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 7:01 AM

To: cityofuniontown@ckt.net

Subject: KMU 2023 Regional Meetings

KANSAS
MUNICIPAL
UTILITIES

KANSAS MUNICIPAL UTILITIE

2023 REGIONAL MEETINGS

lunicipal Utilities (KMU) invites all city officials to KMU Regional Meetings. The landscape for city-owned utilities continues to evolve ¢
’lan to attend one of six regional meetings across Kansas to learn how KMU works to assist in meeting those challenges and opportu
training, safety, workforce development, and regulatory and legislative issues. The meetings will also allow you to share your thought
you work to deliver essential utility services to your community.

ctly from KMU's leadership team including Executive Director, Brad Mears; Director of Energy Services, John Littleton; Director of We
Katie Miller; and KMU's Attorney, Jill McFarland.

egister is below each date/region. For additional questions, contact the KMU office at (620) 241-1423 or email at kmu@kmunet.org.

orward to seeing you!



mber 14, 2023
st - WaKeeney, KS
unty Historical Museum
th Street

12 PM

1ERE TO REGISTER ]

mber 14, 2023

st - Dodge City, KS

Jcation & Workforce Alliance
Jose - Classroom 14

PM

1ERE TO REGISTER |

er 23, 2023
ntral - Beloit, KS
nicipal Building

rsey Ave

12 PM

1ERE TO REGISTER ]

October 23, 2023

Northeast - Manhattan, KS
K-State Union - Wildcat Chamber
918 MLK, JR. Drive - Room 101
2PM-4PM

[CLICK HERE TO REGISTER ]

October 24, 2023
South Central - Derby, KS
The Pavilion at Central Park
618 N. Derby Ave

10 AM - 12 PM

[ CLICK HERE TO REGISTER ]

October 25, 2023
Southeast - lola, KS

North Community Building

505 N. Buckeye St.

1:30 PM - 3:30 PM

[ CLICK HERE TO REGISTER ]

Kansas Municipal Utilities | 2080 E Avenue A, McPherson, KS 67460 | www.kmunet.org

like to stop receiving email from KMU, you can remove yourself by visiting: '
munet.orgfmembers/EmailOptPreferences.aspx?id=27192858&e=cityofuniontown@ckt. net&h=a5a34599bc8102e79dee824505ed64«



Kansas Municipal Utilities

Event Confirmation

Event Information

Name of Event KMU Southeast Regional Meeting (lola)

Date/Time October 25, 2023 1:30 PM - 3:30 PM

Location North Community Building
505 N Buckeye St
lola, Kansas 66749

Contact Greg DuMars (kmu@kmunet.org)

Attendee/Guest Information

Name Sally Johnson Date Registered 8/16/2023
Registration ID/Badge # | 24137824 Number Attending 1
Email Address * cityofuniontown@ckt.net

Phone * 620-756-4742

ALy or n City of Uniontown

Company

Address PO Box 51

City . Uniontown

State KS

Zip 66779

How did you

hear about this KMU Newsletter

event?




Division of Environment

Curtis State Office Building
1000 SW Jackson St.,, Suite 400

Topeka, KS 66612-1367

Department of Health
and Environment

Phone: 785-296-1535
Fax: 785-559-4264
www.kdheks.gov

Janet Stanek, Secretary

UNIONTOWN, CITY OF
JURGENSON, LARRY

206 SHERMAN ST

PO BOX 51

_ _UNIONTOWN KS 66779

August 18, 2023

Re: Implementation of Electronic Reporting Rule — K.A R. 28-15a-32

-
L

f%“__‘ ..

Laura Kelly, Governor

F

Q‘L\:\g'l?— et

Kl

Under KAR 28-15a-32 (E-Reporting Rule) public water supply systems are required, upon written notification
from the Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE), to begin submitting documents, reports, surveys,

assessments, monitoring and compliance data electronically. The regulation is listed below:

28-15a-32. Electronic reporting requirements. (a) No later than six months after written notification from the
department, each person that operates a public water supply system shall meet the following requirements:
(1) Submit to the department a written acknowledgment of compliance with the electronic submission
requirement, and

(2) commence the submission of all required documents, including surveys, assessments, reports, monitoring, and

compliance data, by only electronic means.

(b) Each electronic submission shall be made according to the department's designated procedures. (Authorized
by and implementing K.S.A. 65-171m; effective June 7, 2018.)

This letter serves as your written notification that beginning January 1, 2024, KDHE will begin phasing in e-reporting
requirements. The KDHE will use two applications for e-reporting: 1) Public Water Supply Data Collector (PWSDC),
and 2) Compliance Monitoring Data Portal (CMDP). The applications require a separate username and password for
each individual that will submit data to KDHE. The PWSDC will be used for submission of assessments, surveys,
certificates of delivery and public notices, Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR) service line inventories and
certifications, public water supply contact changes, monthly operating reports, and others. The PWSDC is accessed
through the Kansas Drinking Water Application Portal (Portal). The CMDP will be used for reporting private lab

water quality data.

During calendar year 2024 KDHE will phase in e-reporting implementation according to the following tentative schedule:

Phase I:

Phase II:

Begin January 1, 2024

LCRR Service Line Inventories

Cyber Assessments

Revised Total Coliform Rule (RTCR) Level 1 Assessments

Public Water Supply Contact Changes

Begin April 1. 2024

Public Notification Rule Certificate of Delivery

Disinfectant and Disinfection Byproducts (DBP) Rule Operational Evaluation Level (OEL)
Consumer Confidence Reports



Phase III:

Phase I'V:

Begin July 1, 2024

Monthly Operating Reports (Surface Water Treatment Rule & Groundwater Rule)
Sample Site Plans: RTCR, LCRR, DBP Stage II

Begin CMDP private lab data beta testing

Begin October 1. 2024
Complete CMDP Private lab data beta testing
Daily Chlorine Residual Logs

Every public water supply (PWS) system must have at least one and not more than 2 Portal accounts. Accounts are
specific to an individual and may not be shared by multiple people at a PWS system. Please see the enclosed brochure for

at a later date.

instructions on registering for a KDWAP account. Your Portal login will also be used to access Drinking Water Watch
for your PWS system. For PWS systems using private labs, instructions for CMDF registration and login will be provided

The registration deadline for a Portal account is December 1, 2023. After you have established your Portal username and
password please login to the PWSDC and select the E-Reporting Acknowledgement Template to confirm that your PWS
system will begin submitting information as requested by KDHE through the PWSDC to comply with KAR 28-15a-32.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Chad Yamashita at chad.yamashita@ks.gov or

phone (785) 296-3016.

CTV:w
Enclosure

Sincerely,
&w? Tchoc-Lbged
Cathy Tucker-Vogel

Chief, Public Water Supply Section
Bureau of Water



Kansas Portal Account Access
Using Old KEAP Username

The KEAP accounts are now inactive.
If you had a KEAP account, your
information should have transferred to
the new Kansas Portal.

* Go to ks.gecsws.com and choose
“Forgot your password?”

e Enter the email address associated
with your old KEAP account.

» An email will be sent to you with a
password reset link.

» Enter the requested information and
select Reset.

* You will now be able to log in using
your old KEAP username and new
password.

* Once logged in you can select
PWSDC and log in using the same
username and password.

If you do not remember your username
or email associated with your old KEAP
account, contact Chad Yamashita at
785-296-3016 or email
Chad.Yamashita@ks.gov.

Kansas Department of
Health and Environment
Public Water Supply Section
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 420
Topeka, KS 66612-1367

Phone: 785-296-5514
Fax: 785-559-4258

kdhe.ks.gov/WaterSupply

|

Kansas
Drinking
Water
Application
Portal

Kansas

Department of Health
and Environment
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CEH of Uniontown

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 11:30 AM

To: cityofuniontown@ckt.net

Subject: Nonsense Subject: We have received your response for 2023 Annual Conference Registration-
Membership

ff 2023 Annual Conference Registration-Membership

Full Name Sally Johnson

E-mail cityofuniontown @ ckt.net

Phone Number (620) 756-4742

City of : Uniontown

Are you an Elected No

Official?

Please select your entrée Stuffed Salmon- North Atlantic filet, stuffed with fresh shrimp
option. and crab, topped with honey-Dijon sauce, served with fresh

grilled vegetables, and creamed potatoes

Are you bringing a guest
for Thursday night
banquet dinner? (cost
$40 each)

Attendance Options o Full Conference (banquet dinner included) (Amount:
130.00 USD)

No

Total: $130.00
Transaction ID: pi 3NkrHSDhWjplQzKm4JR16TLj
Stripe customer ID: cus_ OXxBj3C3R3VQJ2

==Payer Info==

First Name Sally

Last Name Johnson

E-Mail cityofuniontown@ckt.net

Now create your own Jotform - [i's frae!




City of Uniontown

=
From: chase@jslaw.kscoxmail.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 5:39 PM
To: 'City of Uniontown'
Subject: RE: Uniontown Street Project

Sally,

I reviewed the contract and have no issues with its terms or recommended edits. Let me know if you have any questions on
specific language in the contract.

Chase

From: City of Uniontown <cityofuniontown@ckt.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 2:55 PM

To: chase@jslaw.kscoxmail.com

Subject: FW: Uniontown Street Project

Chase,
Please review the attached contract for a street resurfacing project and let me know if we need to amend anything. Thanks!

Sally Jehnsen

City Clerk| Municipal Count Clenf
City Of Uniontown (pop 293)

PO Box 51

Uniontown, KS 66779

620-756-4742

cityofuniontown@ckt.net

From: Bill Delich [mailto:bdelich@bettisasphalt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 2:29 PM

To: City of Uniontown <cityofuniontown@ckt.net>
Cc: Bill Delich <bdelich@bettisasphalt.com>
Subject: RE: Uniontown Street Project

Sally,

Here’s the contract for the City to review. | know you have already signed the proposal, but | included it here again just because
the contract references it. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,
Bill

Bill Delich, PG
Bettis Asphalt & Construction
@ Ph - lola: 620.365.2481
Ph — Topeka: 785.235.8444



